
Scanned with CamScanner



Scanned with CamScanner



Scanned with CamScanner



Scanned with CamScanner



Song, Taehoon 

From: 
Sent: 

Reid Gadziala <rgadziala@radiopharmacy.com> 
Wednesday, October 02, 2019 12:51 PM 

To: Parker, Bryan 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[External_Sender] Re: E&Z return agreement 
E and Z return agreement.pdf 

Good afternoon Bryan, 

Please see the attached return agreement with a signed cover letter referencing the two mail control 

numbers. 

Please let me know if you need anything additional! 

Thanks, 

Reid Gadziala, PharmD., BCNP 

Director of Operations 

Pharmalogic Holdings Corp 

703.851.3025 

From: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2019 11:39 AM 
To: Reid Gadziala <rgadziala@radiopharmacy.com> 
Subject: RE: E&Z return agreement 

Hey Reid, 

I just realized - I need you to re-submit this to me with a signed cover letter as additional info for CNs 614055 and 
614059 (those are the Control Nos. for each of the actions). 

So please email me the same thing again, but with an attached SIGNED cover letter indicated it is Additional Information 
for those CNs. 

Thanks. 
Bryan 

From: Reid Gadziala <rgadziala@radiopharmacy.com> 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 4:42 PM 
To: Parker, Bryan <Bryan.Parker@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] E&Z return agreement 

Good afternoon Bryan, 

As a follow-up to our conversation on Friday, please see the attached return agreement between Pharma logic and 
Eckert and Ziegler. 
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Hopefully this is the last piece of information you need to issue the amendments for Mid America Isotopes and 
Radiopharmacy of Indiana. Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns. 

Thank you, 

Reid Gadziala, PharmD., BCNP. 
Pharmalogic Holdings Corp. 
Director of Operations 
703.851.3025 
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